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REVISIONS: 

1. Replace page 2-1.4 of the RFB documents with revised page 2-1.4R 
provided with this Addendum.  Revision was made to paragraph 19 of the 
Instructions to Bidders on how to price materials subject to sales taxes. 

2. Replace page 4-3.23 of the RFB documents with revised page 4-3.23R 
provided with this Addendum. Revision includes replacing the word 
“average” with “peak” when referring to flow interruption, under 3.4 Flow 
Interruption; item “D”. 

3. Replace the Construction Plan drawings included in the RFB documents 
with the revised Construction Plan provided with this Addendum through 
the following link:  Jester’s Creek E. Outfall Replacement – PH 1 Drawings.  
Revisions were made to the following drawings only: 

Drawing No. Sheet No. 

S-1 2 
P-2 6 
P-3 7 
P-5 9 
P-6 10 
P-7 11 

ES-2 16 

QUESTIONS: 

1. Do you have a construction cost/estimated budget? 

 Answer:  Yes. CCWA’s construction budget is $8.5 million for the project. The 
budget includes contracted services, materials and construction management 
services. 

2. Do you have Union Requirements? 

 Answer:  No. 

3. Can you provide an updated plan holders list? 

Answer:  The list is provided on pages 5 – 6 of this Addendum. 

https://ccwaus-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/procurementdocs_ccwa_us1/EXd8tCYz9NlDg8HXQMu47IMB55C2R8wFiHYqQU-vsBXv0w?e=Qc5aG2
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4. The existing timber retaining wall near Proposed Manhole 4 is partially 
rotted. How will replacement be paid for if excavation in proximity 
undermines this wall? 

 Answer: Should excavation in proximity of the existing timber retaining wall 
undermine the wall and replacement is required, the replacement will be paid from 
Unforeseen Existing Conditions Allowance No. 1. 

5. Is the 48” open cut casing material by the Owner or Contractor? 

 Answer:  The 48” open cut casing material will be provided by CCWA. 

6. What is +/-INV OUT elevation for Proposed MH 15? 

 Answer: Refer to Revision No. 3 of this Addendum. 

7. Sheet #10, is Secondary I a Proposed MH? 

Answer: Refer to Revision No. 3 of this Addendum. 

8. Sheet #10, can the callout for Proposed Secondary MH L be provided that is 
covered up by Double Row Type C Silt Fence callout? 

Answer: Refer to Revision No. 3 of this Addendum. 

9. Sheet #10, there are two (2) each Secondary MH Ms (STA 79+65.08, STA 
84+35.34). Please advise if either of these secondary manholes will be 
relabeled. 

Answer: Refer to Revision No. 3 of this Addendum. 

10. Can Staging Area #4, Jester’s Creek Trail Entry, be cleared to the limits of 
disturbance? 

Answer: Yes. 

11. It is our understanding that the average flow rates provided in Div 4, 3.4, D. 
are all that need to be considered when sizing bypass flow systems and that 
no peak flow factor needs to be considered despite Div 4, 3.4, E. 3. Indicating 
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that “pumping capacity shall be capable of handling peak flows” which 
appear not to be provided. Please advise. 

Answer:  Refer to Revision No. 2 of this Addendum. 

12. Is proposed temporary doghouse MH paid for under secondary 6’ diameter 
riser or a different pay item? 

Answer: Yes, the Proposed Temporary Doghouse MH is paid from the Secondary 
6’ Diameter Manhole Installation Riser Pay Item.   

13. Is apartment trash disposal, tire disposal, etc. in the limits of disturbance the 
Contractor’s responsibility? 

Answer: Yes. 

14. Please confirm that the intent is to clean and assess the CIPP option prior to 
performing CIPP design? 

Answer: The intent is to clean and assess the existing pipe prior to performing a 
CIPP design. 

15. It appears that we will need to include removal/reinstallation of the trail call 
box/light poles. Are these items wired from buried services or stand-alone 
cellular or solar-powered without consideration for buried wiring 
replacement? 

Answer: CCWA understands the trail call box/light poles are stand-alone cellular or 
solar-powered.  

16. Please confirm that the paved trail will be closed for the duration of the work 
and that replacement of this trail is included in Bid Item #12, Asphalt 
Placement. 

Answer: The paved trail will be closed to the publicfor the duration of the work in 
that area. The replacement of the trail is included in Bid Item #12, Asphalt 
Placement. 
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17. Are we to include sales tax with any of the Contractor purchased materials, 
including manholes, stone bedding, concrete, grouting for Cased Crossings, 
etc.? 

Answer: Refer to Revision No. 1 of this Addendum. 

18. How many copies of GEFA forms are required to be submitted with the bid? 

Answer: All completed GEFA forms must be submitted with each original and copy 
of the completed bid form submitted. 

19. Can copies of the sign-in sheets for the pre-bid meeting be provided? 

Answer: Sign-in-sheets are provided on pages 7 – 10 of this Addendum. 

 
 
 

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your bid response. 

COMPANY NAME  

SIGNATURE  

DATE  
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Clayton County Water Authority February 2019 
Jesters Creek East Outfall Replacement - Phase 1 

Division 2       Bid Requirements 
Section 1:  Instructions to Bidders 

2-1.4R 

may disqualify the bid.  Bidders are required to inform themselves fully as to 
the availability of materials and the conditions relating to construction and 
labor under which any work will be or is now being performed. No error or 
misjudgment nor any lack of information on local conditions, general laws or 
regulations on the part of the Bidder shall merit withdrawal of the bid. 

18. Copies of all communication pertaining to bids must be sent to the Contracts, 
Compliance and Risk Management Section. 

19. The purpose of this bid is to establish contract prices. Unit price extension 
and net total must be shown if applicable. Cash discounts should be indicated 
separately. Any applicable sales taxes should be included in the unit prices 
for all materials to be provided by the successful Bidder. 

20. Bidders are hereby notified and agree by submission of a Bid Form that if 
additional items not listed in the Bid Form become necessary and require unit 
prices not established by the Bid Form, the unit prices of such items shall be 
negotiated and shall be directly proportional to the established unit prices of 
similar items in the Bid Form. 

21. All prices on goods shall be for delivery, our destination, f.o.b. freight prepaid 
Jonesboro, Georgia, and/or Morrow, Georgia, unless otherwise shown.  Any 
deliveries shall be made as needed and requested throughout the contract 
period. 

22. Quantities when shown are estimates only, based on anticipated needs.  The 
CCWA reserves the right to purchase more or less based on actual need at 
contract price. If a Bidder intends to offer minimum or maximum shipment 
quantities, such intent and such quantities should be specified on the Bid 
Form. Otherwise, none will be assumed. 

23. The time for completion of the work is stated in the Bid Form.  Failure to 
complete the work within this period shall result in payment to the CCWA of 
liquidated damages in an amount provided for by contract for each calendar 
day in excess of the Contract time. 

24. The Bidder must employ such methods and means in carrying out the work 
as will not cause any interruption of or interference with any other Contractor. 

25. The successful Bidder must comply with the applicable Risk Management 
Requirements prior to beginning performance, and during the contract period. 



Clayton County Water Authority February 2019 
Jesters Creek East Outfall Replacement – Phase 1 

Division 4 Specifications 
Section 3:  Construction Standards 
 

4-3.23R 

3.4 Flow Interruption (Revised) 

A. A flow interruption plan shall be submitted for CCWA review and approval. 

B. No excavation activities shall commence until a flow interruption plan is 
approved by CCWA. 

C. Flow interruption may be completed using plugging and/or bypass 
pumping methods. Use upstream manholes for bypass pumping. Newly 
installed 36” sanitary sewer segments (manhole to manhole) may receive 
flow as soon as all testing is completed and accepted. 

D. The following list provides peak flows that are to be considered when 
planning flow interruption. 

1. 36” Outfall at Station 3+75 at Existing MH 3: 9,100 gpm 
2. 36” Outfall at Station 27+56.38 at Existing MH 8: 9,100 gpm 
3. 36” Outfall at Station 55+92.37 at Existing MH 16: 8,400 gpm 
4. 36” Outfall upstream of Station 89+60.20: 8,400 gpm 
5. 8” Service Connection (Tie-In No. 1): 100 gpm 
6. 6” Service Connection (A): 100 gpm 
7. 8” Service Connection (B): 300 gpm 
8. 8” Service Connection (C): 300 gpm 
9. 8” Service Connection (D): 100 gpm 
10. 8” Service Connection (E): 100 gpm 
11. 6” Service Connection (Existing MH 8): minimal 
12. 8” Service Connection (F): 300 gpm 
13. 8” Service Connection (G): 100 gpm 
14. 12” Service Connection (H): 1,000 gpm 
15. 8” Service Connection (I): 100 gpm 
16. 4” Service Connection (J): minimal 
17. 8” Service Connection (K): 100 gpm 
18. 8” Service Connection (L): 300 gpm 
19. 6” Service Connection (M): minimal 
20. 8” Service Connection (N): 500 gpm 
21. 8” Service Connection (O): 300 gpm 
22. 8” Service Connection (P): 300 gpm 
23. 8” Service Connection (Q): 100 gpm 
24. 8” Service Connection (R): 100 gpm 
 


